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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
University of New Orleans Foundation 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the University of New 
Orleans Foundation, (a nonprofit organization) (the Foundation) and its subsidiaries, which comprise 
the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related 
consolidated statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to 
the consolidated financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial ^tements that are flee from material 
misstatement, whether due to fi^ud or, error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards r^plicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by die Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated 
financial statements are free of material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors* judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 
statements, whether due to fimid or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the eff^veness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. Ati audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the consolidated statement of financial position of the University of New Orleans 
Foundation as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the consolidated statement of changes in its net 
assets and its consolidated statement of cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Our audit was conducted for the purposes of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole. The consolidating information on pages 26 through 33 is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the 
financial position, changes in net assets, and cash flows of the individual organizations. The 
supplementary information included in Schedules 1 through 3, and the GASB Schedules on pages 35 
through 52 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the 
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was 
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and.other records used to prepare the 
consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such infonnation directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in 
all inaterial respects In relation to the consolidated finwcial statements as a ^ole. 

Other Reporting Required hs Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 26, 
2015, on our consideration of the Foundation's internal control over financial reporting and our tests 
of its compliance with cert^ provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting arid compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion 
on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Foundation's 
internal control over financiai reporting and compliance. 

Metairie, Louisiana 
June 26,2015 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

ConsoUdatbd Statement of Finaocial PositioQ 

As of December 31,2014 and 2013 

Current assets: 2014 2013 
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 1 and 14) $ 727,580 $ 4,551,533 
Investments (Note 2) 3,192,585 -
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 1) 1,465,264 1342.688 
Investments (Note 2,8,12, and 13) - 4.083,652 
Unconditional promises to give, net (Note 3) 237,212 362,744 

Accounts receivable 753,247 241,748 
Contributions receivable 246,089 565,547 
Grants receivable 582,003 205,429 
Notes receivable - 20,743 
Deferred charges and prepaid expenses 39,506 41,158 

Total current assets 7,243.486 11.615342 

Noncunenf assets: 
Restricted assets: 

InVeslments (Note 2,12, and 13) 73396.834 74362,634 
Unconditional promises to give, net (Note 3) 116,020 64.750 

Real estate, net (Note 4) 9.440,567 12,121.223 
Property and equipment, net (Note S) 16301 38.722 
OthernoncufTent assets 164,063 108323 

Total noncurrent assets 83.133,785 86395.852 

Total assets 90377.271 $ 98311.094 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable aid accrued liabilities $ 2,563,811 $ 2329336 
Amounts held in custody for others (Note 11) 692,690 641.127 
Current portion of bonds payable 179,000 170,000 
Transfer of Trust (Note 8) - 4,083,652 
Other current liabilities - due to University (Note 11) 333,980 738,888 

Total currerit liabilities 3,769,481 7.863303 

Noncurrent liabilities; 
Amounts invested for others (Note 9 and 13) 19,539,925 19314328 
Bonds payable, net of current portion (Note 6) 188,000 367.000 

Total Doncunent liabilities 19,727.925 19381328 
Total liabilities 23.497,406 27.444,431 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 12374.114 16.996,381 
Tempomrily restricted (Note 7,8, and 13) 24336.461 24.425372 
Permanently restricted (Note 7,8, and 13) 30369390 29,345.010 

Total net assets 66,879,865 70,766.663 

Total liabilities and net assets s 90377,271 $ 98311,094 

The accompanying notes are an mlegral part of feese fmancial statements. 
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UNIVERSITY OP NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Ccmsolidated Statament of Activities 

For the yean ended aided December 31.2014 and 2013 

2014 2013 
Temporaiily Penumently TemporarUy Permanently 

Unrestncted Restricted Restricted Total Unrestnoted restricted restricted Total 
Support and reveose: 

Contributions S 1;1S5.S1S S 2,056,190 S 775,597 $ 3387,602 S 4378.080 $ 2.737.863 S 762,831 $ 7,878,774' 
Contribution of property improvemeiiis (Note 11) . . - - 13«365 - - 1342365 
Grants 1,064.941 - - 1,064341 1342.013 - - 1342,013 
Investment income Qoas) (Note 2) 347,976 1,761,207 (11.851) 2,097332 1.141.832 4,786,980 18345 5347357 
Service fees (Note 1) 869,190 238,266 6,863 1314319 757305 ,174.907 7,075 939,887 
Salary support • R&T Fooodatioa (Note 1 and 11) - - • - 546,612 - - 546,612 
Gain on sale of asset (Note 4) - - - - 1.858394 - - 1,858394 
Other mcoffle 1.436.873 - 191 1.437.064 996,433 6.000 - 1.002.433 

Total support and revenue before net assets 
released firoin restrictions/ttansfaied 4,874,795 4,055.663 770,800 9,701358 12,463,434 7,705,750 788,451 20357.635 

Net assets released from restnctiona/transfisrrerL 
Net assets released from restrictions Q^ote 8) 4,528.050 (4;SU,556) (16.494) . 6300.699 • (6300,69?) - . 
Transfers (537.056) 367,082 169,974 - (200) 601.400 (601300) -

Total net assets released/transferred 3,990,994 (4,144.474) 153,480 . 6300.4M (5399399) (601300) . 

Total revenue and support 8,865,789 (88,811) 924,280 9,701358 18,663333 2,106,451 187351 20357,635 

Expenses: 
Program siqiport (Note 10) 8,253.092 8353,092 11399,017 11,899,017 
Property opmtions (Note 10) .613,002 613.002 649396 649396 
Salaries and benefits (Note 11) . . 546,612 546,612 
Dues and submptions ' 61,127 61,127 40387 40387 
Meetings 32,874 32374 40352 40,952 
Travel 1,872 1.872 2,669 2,669 
Office operations 65.505 65305 51,668 51,668 
Professtonal services 686,981 6863B1 543,415 543,415 
PepreoiatioD and amcrtizatioo 315,836 315,836 364,412 364,412 
Donation of property (Note 4) - - 879,M1 879341 
frnpainneat loss (Note 4) 3>t2.611 3342.611 . -
Otha 15,156 15,156 32.983 32,983 

Total expenses 13J88.056 13388.056 15.050.952 15.050352 

Change in net assets (4,722,267) (88,811) 924,280 (3.886.798) 3,612.981 2.106.451 187351 3,906,683 

Net assets at beginning of year 16.996J81 24.425.272 29345.010 70.766.663 13383,400 22.318,821 29.157.759 64.859380 

Net assets at end of year S 12,274,114 $ 24,336.461 S 30369390 S 66,879.865 S 16.996381 S 24.425372 S 29.345.010 S 70.766,663 

The Bccampanyiag ootes are an integral part of these finmcial statements. 



UNIVERSrrY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Consolidated Stat^nt of Cash Flows 

For the year ended December 31,2014 

Cash flows £rom operating activities: 
Change in net assets 
Adjustments to reconcOe change in net assets to ca^ flows from operating activities: 

Depreciation and 
Oain on sale of asset 
Impairment loss 
Contribution of property im^n'ovements 
Donation of property 
Realized gain on investments, net 
Unrealized loss on investments, net 
Restricted long-term cbntnbutioiis pledged 
Recovery of bad debt e^qiense 
fTiiwig« in assets and liabilities: 

Accounts, contnbutions, grants, and notes receivable 
Ottier assets' 
Accounts payable, accrued liabilities, and other liabilities 

Net ca^ used in operating activities 
Cash flows from investing activities: 

(Vitalized costs of improvements to real estate, property, and eqiupmenl 
Proceeds from sales of real estate, property, and equipment 
Purchases of investments, net 
Sales of investments, net 
Change in amounts invested for others - noncurrent, net 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Collections of contributions restricted for long-term purposes 
Repayment of bonds paydile and capital lease obligation 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

Chmge in ragh 

Cash and cash equivalents including restricted cash at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents including restricted cash at end of year 

Con^)Osition of cash and cash equivalents: 
Unrestricted - cash and caish equivalents 
Restricted - ca^ and cash equivalents 

SUPPLH^ENTAL NON-CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE: 
Cash paid during the year for interest 
Conhibutton of property improvements 
Donation of property 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of fliese financial statements 

2014 2013 

(3,886,798) $ 5,906,683 

315.836 364.412 
- (1,858,294) 

3,542,611 -
- (1,542,265) 
- 879.341 

(5,289,379) (2,541,871) 
4,147.012 (2,346.447) 
(342,522) (174.100) 

20,079 (98,677) 

(547.878) 3JJ51.164 
(56.111) 12,948 
(19.070) 357.480 

(2,116,220) •2,910,374 

(1,153,140) (1,350,275) 
- 3,225,000 
- (10,309,622) 

2,899,233 -
(3,757.955) 5.025,866 

(2,011,862) (3.409.031) 

396,705 620,360 
(170,000) (636.441) 

226,705 (16,081) 

(3.901.377) (514,738) 

6,094,221 6,608,959 

2.192,844 £ 6,094,221 

727,580 S 4,551,533 
1,465,264 1,542,688 

2,192,844 $ 6,094,221 

45,533 $ 37,113 
- $ (1,542,265) 

$ 879.341 
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UNIVERSrrV OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December31,2014and2013 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Poticies 

(a) History and Organization 

The University of New Orleans Foundation (UNOF), a registered non-profit corporation in 
Louisiana, was established in 1984 with a mission of serving the University of New Orleans (the 
University) by raising private sector funds for the advancement of the University. During the 
year ended December 31, 2013, the Foundation created three wholly owned subsidiaries. 
University of New Orleans Foundation Real Estate Company, L.L.C. (UNOFREC), University of 
New Orleans Foundation Working Interest L.L:C, (UNOFTi^, and University of New Orleans 
Foundation Royalty Company, LX.C. (UNOFRC), (collectively, the Foundation), which are 
disregarded entities for income tax purposes. The purpose of the subsidiaries is to receive and 
hold funds and property for the advancement of the University. 

The consolidated financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The 
consolidated,financial statements include the financial statements of UNOF and its three wholly-
owned controlled subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been 
eliminated in consolidation. The significant accoimting policies followed in the preparation of 
the accompanying consolidated financial statements are described below. 

(b) Financial Statement Pr^entaiion 

The Foundation follows the provisions for not-for-profit organizations and includes three basic 
consolidated finaxicial statements and the classifications of resources into three separate classes of 
net assets as follows: 

• Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. 
• Temporary restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that 

may or will be met either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time. 
• Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that 

neither expire by the passage of time nor can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the 
Foundation pursuant to those stipulations. 

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purposes of the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, the Foundation considers all 
highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash 
equivalents. 

(i^ Unconditional Promises to Give 

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenue in the period received. Promises to 
give are recorded at their realizable value if they are expected to be collected in one year and at 
their fair value if they are ejected to be collected in more than one year. Conditional promises to 
give are.recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the 
promises become unconditional. An allowance for doubtful accounts has been established based 
on management's assessment of collectability. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 
j 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements j 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 j 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(e) Investments 

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt 
securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated statement of financial position. Income or 
loss on investments, including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest 
and dividends, are allocated ratably to the participating funds. Investment gains on restricted net 
assets are classified consistent witia the.related investment mcome unless specific donor or legal 
restrictions dictate otherwise. 

Realized gains and losses, and declines in value judged to be other than temporary, are included 
in net appreciation (depreciation) of investments. Realized gains and losses on the sales of 
securities are determined using the specific-identification method. A decline in the fair value of 
investments below cost that is deemed to be other than temporary results in a charge to change in 
net assets and the establishment of a new cost basis for die investment 

(f) Real Estate 

Real estate is held for investment, development, or sale purposes and is recorded at cost .or fair 
market value on the date acquired. E)epreciation of real estate (excluding land) is calculated on 
the straight-line basis ranging fi-om 5 years to 20 years for improvements and equipment, and 
ranging from 20 years to 40 years for buildings. 

(g) Property and Equ^ment 

Assets acquired are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Assets donated are carried at 
fm market value on the date of donation, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of 
property, furnishings, and equipment is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective 
assets on the straight-line basis ranging^m 3 years to 7 years for vehicles and equipment. 

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and betterments are 
capitalized. When items of property or equipment are sold or retired, the related cost and 
accumulated depreciation are removed fi-om the accounts, and any gain or loss is included in 
income. 

(h) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 

Impairment of long-lived assets is tested whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that tiieir canying amount may not be recoverable. The carrying value of a long-lived asset is 
considered impaired when the anticipated undiscounted cash flow from such asset is separately 
identifiable and is less than its carrying value. In that event, a Joss is recognized based on the 
amount by v^ch the carrying value exceeds the fair market value of the long-lived asset Fair 
market value is determined primarily using the anticipated cash flows discounted at a rate 
commensurate with the risk involved. Losses on long-lived assets to be disposed of are 
determined.in a similar matmer, except that fiir market values.are reduced for the cost to dispose. 
The Foundation recognized impairment during the year ended December 31, 2014 of $3,542,611 
as discussed in Note 4. 
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UNIVERSnr OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

fi) Amounts Investedfor Others and Amounts Held for Others 

Amounts invested for others represent funds held in trust for others. These amounts are not 
owned by die Foundation (see Note 9). The Foundation considers unexpended income from these 
fimds as amounts invested for others^ In addition, the Foundation administers the financial assets 
and maintains the fmancial records of other entities affiliated with the University, which are 
amounts held for others and hot owned by the Foundation (see Note 11), 

Q) Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue 

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Foundation that is, 
in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as 
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions 
are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or 
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction 
expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. 

Fee revenue primarily relates to fees earned by the Foundation for managing the investments on 
behalf of the University. Service fee revenue is recogni^ on a quarterly basis as a percentage of 
the investment balances. 

(k) Fundraising Ejqjenses 

^1 expenses associated with fundraising activities are expensed as incurred, including any 
expenses related to fundraising appeals in a subsequent year. Total supporting services e^enses 
related to fundraising for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $924,788 and 
$622,717, respectively. \ 

(I) Income Taxes \ 

Income taxes have not been provided for in the consolidated financial statements as the 
Foundation was organized as a non-rprofit organization under Section 501(cX3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and is, therefore, of tax exempt status. Income taxes have i 
not been provided for the three LLCs. Based on review of the entities where the Foundation has | 
an ownership interest, management has determined that no tax expense or tax liability as of 
December 31,2014 and 2013 should be provided for in the consolidated financial statements. 

The Foundation applies, a ''more-likely-than-nof' recognition threshold for all tax uncertainties. 
This approach only allows the recognition of those tax benefits that have a greater than 50% 
likelihood of being sustained iq)on examination by the taxing authorities. As a result of 
implementing this approach, the Foundation has reviewed its tax positions and determined there 
were no outstanding or retroactive tax positions with less than a 50% likelihood of being 
sustained upon examination by the taxing autiiorities. Therefore, the implementation of this 
standard has not had a material effect on the Foundation. The Foundation's tax return for the year 
ended December 31,2014 has not yet been filed. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidate Financial Statements 

December 31,2014 and 2013 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

(m) Vse of Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant items 
subject to such estimates and assumptions include the useful lives of fixed assets, the valuation of 
fixed assets, and investments. 

(n) Reclassificatioas 

Certain amounts in the 2013 financial statements have been reclassed to conform to 2014 
reporting. 

(2) Investments 

Investments are reported in the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position as current 
investments of $3,192,585 and $4,083,652 and noncuirent investments of $73,396^834 and $74,262,634 
at December 31, 2014 and December 31,2013, totaling $76,589,419 and $78,346,286. 

The composition of investments, stated at fair value, at December 31, was as follows: 

2014 2013 
Ffaced income $ 11,080 $ M24344 
Common and preferred stocks 1,463,077 11374364 
Mutual fimds (Note 12) 70,296,552 50,746,623 
International stocks 1,529,855 2303,194 
REITS - 1,000313 
OQ and gas interests 76343 75,027 
Land 3312312 3322,481 

76,589,419 

Investment income is reported net of investment expenses in the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements. Net investment income consisted of the following for the years ended December 31, 2014 
and 2013: 

Interest and dividends 
Realized gains, net 
Unrealiaed gains/(k)sses), net 
Investmenl related expenses 

-9-

2014 2013 
: 1,110339 $ 1360338 

5389379 2341,871 
(4,147,012) 2346,445 

(155374) (301,197) 
; 2,097,332 $ 5347357 



UNIVERSITY OF NEW 01U.EANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31,2014 and 2013 

(3) Unconditional Promises to Give 

Unconditional promises to give are included in the consolidated financial statements as unconditional 
promises to ̂ ve and revenue of the appropriate net asset categories. 

As of December 31 2014 and 2013, unconditional promises to give were expected to be realized in the 
following periods: 

2014 2013 
In one year or less - current 
Noncurrent 

Between one year and five years 
In five years or more 

Less: 
Present value discount (5%) 
Allowances for uncollectibfc; pledges 

Noncurrent promises to give, net 
Promises to give, net 

237,212 $ 362.744 

212,770 172,820 

22,650 27,500 

(57,065) (55,130) 
(62335) (75,440) 
116,020 64,750 
353032 $ 427,494 

Unconditional promises to give have the following restrictions: 

2014 2013 
Unrestricted $ 
Temporarily restricted donor imposed stqjulations 

for universtty programs, activities, and 
buildiDg construction 

Endowment for university programs and activities 
$ 

20,055 $ -

267,141 359,814 
66,036 67,680 
353,232 $ 427,494 

Unconditional promises to give are reported in the accompanying consolidated statement of financial 
position as current promises of $237,212 and $362,744 and noncurrent promises of $116,020 and 
$64,750 at December 31,2014 and 2013, respectively. 

(4) Real Estate 

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Foundation held several real estate properties totaling 
$9,440,567 and $12,121,223, these balances are net of $1,854,248 and $2,672,779 in accumulated 
depreciation. The following is a summary of the properties at December 31,2014 and 2013. 

In November 1993, the Foundation acquired by donation a 120,000 square foot office building located 
in downtown New Orleans. In 2012, the Foundation entered into an agreement to sell the property 
which was subsequently sold in 2013 at no gain or loss. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31,2014 and 2013 

(4) Real Estate (continued) 

On December 30, 1994, the Foundation purchased a complex of buildings in the Lee Circle area of 
downtown New Orleans from a private company. During the year ended December 31, 2013. the 
Foundation sold one the buildings in the Lee Circle area for $2^25,000 at a gain of $1,858,294 as 
shown in the Consolidated Statement of Activities. 

The remainder of the property is being used for the Ogden Museum of Southern Art ("Ogden 
Museum") and to support the teaching mission of die UNO Fine Arts Department. 

The Patrick: F. Taylor Memorial Library (Taylor Library) phase of the Ogden Museum was financed 
with private funds. Through December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Foundation had expended $4.5 million 
in construction related costs to renovate this historic building. A separate entity that governs the Ogden 
Museum, The Ogden Museum of Southern Art, Inc. (the Museum Board), operates and supports the 
Ogden Museum, and the Foundation is no longer funding or operating the Museum. Pursuant to an 
operating agreement between the Foundation and the Museum Board, the Foundation makes the Taylor 
Library available to the Museum. 

During 2014, the University of New Orleans Foundation had the Taylor Library appraised by a diird 
party. The appraiser indicated that the Taylor Library property was encumbered by a variety of use and 
development rights agreements and property restrictions which could materially impair the manner of 
use and the market value of the interest held by UNOF. A range of values was provided by this third 
party appraiser based upon a set of assumptions relative to the property use and development rights 
and/or obligations and restrictions that may survive a transfer of UNOF's property interest 

Based upon the appraiser's evaluation, the Foimdation has recognized an impairment loss of $3,542,611 
representing the write down of the Taylor Library property to a net book value of $100,000, UNOF's 
estimate of net realizable value based upon the appraiser's report 

In December 1996, an act of donation was executed whereby a collection of artwork was donated to the 
Foundatioa In 2004, tihe Foundation and. the donor executed a riew agreement, which stated that it 
superseded the 1996 Act of Donation and modified the list of works of art donated to the Foundatiort In 
addition, the 2004 Act of Etonation conditioned the continued ownership of the art by the Foundation 
upon, among other things, completion of the Taylor Library by January 1, 2006 and construction of a 
passageway cormecting the Taylor Library to Goldring Hall by the same date. A significant portibn of 
the donated artwork has been loaned by the Foundation to the Museum for display in Goldring Hall, 
which is owned by the University of New Orleans. Due to the Foundation's policy on not capitalizing 
art collections, the Foundation has not recorded an amount for the art in die consolidated financial 
statements. 

In addition, the Foundation made a portion of this real estate available to the Museum Board in order 
for the Museum Board to build a passageway cormecting Goldring Hall and the Taylor Library. At the 
earlier of the passageway being completed or the end of the lease term, the ownership of the real estate 
was to be transferred to the third party at no cost to that third party. Work on the passageway has been 
completed. The ownership of.the real estate was transferred to that third party during the year ended 
December 31, 2013 in the amount of $879,341. Following the transfer, the Foundation has retained a 
right of access to the passageway portion of the property. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

(4) Real Estate (continDed) 

In July 2001, the Foundation purchased from a private company a 108,000 square foot building in 
support of the University of New Orleans film program and named the building the Robert E. Nims 
Center for Entertainment Arts (the "Nims Center") in honor of its primary benefactor. Hie property was 
purchased for approximately $1.8 million, which was entirely financed through the issuance of bonds 
(see Note 6). The Foundation h^ entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement with the University, 
whereby the University reimburses the Foundation proximately $200,000 annually for the use of the 
Nims Center from July 1,2000 through June 30,2016. 

In August 2005, the Foundation acquired by donation a 73,152 square foot building adjacent to the 
Nims Center which was originally valued at approximately $1.5 million. Through December 31, 2014 
and 2013, the Foundation had expended $5.7 million and $5.6 million in construction related costs to 
improve this building. 

During fiscal year 2012, the Foundation purchased the property for the UNO President's official 
residence. The residence is being leased to the University for $1 per year for 30 years. The purchase of 
the pperty was internally financed through a Board proved loan of $619,995 fiom the Foundation's 
gpral endowment funds to the unrestricted fund, which bears interest at a fbced rate of 4% and is 
being paid in monthly installments of principal and interest totaling $2,946 over a thirty year period. 
Fifty percent of the annual cost of the principal and interest of approximately $35,000 is received from 
University of New Orleans Research and Technology Foundation, Inc. (the "RAT"), an affiliated entity. 
The building and improvements are being depreciated over 30 years. 

Real estate held for investment, d^elopment, or sale consisted of the following at December 31: 

2014 2013 
Chevron: 

Laixl $ 129,000 $ 129,000 
Building 231,788 231,788 

Official Residence: 
T.and 167,800 167,800 
BmTdine and improvements 504,895 504,895 

Nims Center Conq)fex; 
Land 721,500 721,500 
Building and improvements 4,999,014 4,962,904 
Work in progress 4,440,818 3323,788 

Lee Circle Prprties I 
Taytor Libraiy land 100,000 249,136 
Taykn Library - 4303,191 

11,294,815 14,794,002 
Less accumulated defneciation (1,854,248) (2,672,779) 

$ 9.440,567 $ 12,121323 

Depreciation expense on real estate for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013 was $291,186 and 
$332,198, respectively. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment comisted of the following as of December 31,2014 and 2013: 

2014 2013 
Equipment - furniture $ 30,544 $ 30344 
Equ^ent - other 356,008 356,008 

386,552 386,552 
Less accumulated depreciation (370,251) (347,830) 

$ 16301 $ 38,722 

Depreciation expense on property and equipment for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013 was 
$22,421 and $29,985, respectively. The property and assets shown above are owned by the Foundation, 
but the m^ority of these assets are used by the University of New Orleans in support of its educational 
and research activities. 

(6) Bonds Payable 

Bonds payable existed of the following as of December 31,2014 and 2013: 

2014 
Bond payable to a bank, interest payable semi­
annually, princ^l payable in annual installments 
ranging from $170,000 to $188,000, bearing interest 
at 2.093%, due in 2016. These bonds are secured by 
land and hiOding related to the Nims Center (see 
Note 4). 

Less amounts payable current^ 
Long-term portion 188,000 $ 

Annual maturities of debt are as follows as of December 31, 2014: 

Amount Year Ending 
2015 
2016 

Total 

179,000 
188,000 

2013 

367,000 $ 537,000 

(179,000) (170,000) 
367,000 

367,000 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31.2014 and 2013 

(6) Bonds Payable (continued) 

Interest expense related to bonds payable during the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was 
$9,750 and $13,205. Depreciation wd amortization expense in the Consolidated Statement of Activities 
includes $2,229 on the bond payable for the years ended December 31.2014 and 2013. 

Interest paid as shown on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows includes interest paid in the amount 
of $23,907 on the termination of the capital lease during the year ended December 31,2013. 

(7) Net Assets 

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets are restricted to the following at December 31: 

2014 
Temporarily restricted: 

2013 

Building funds $ 959,213 $ 1,882,680 
Scholarsh^ 4,458,085 4,623,485 
Faculty- saJaiy supplements 1,820,846 1,756,492 
Research 6329,910 6,085341 
Educational studies program 4396310 4,885330 
Departmental devebpment 6,171,497 5,192,044 

Total tenqxjrarily restricted $ 24336.461 $ 24,425372 

Permanently restricted: 
Scholarsh^ $ 4,091,565 $ 3,834307 
Faculty - salaiy supplements 4396,837 3,757300 
Research 10351,779 10,132,061 
F/tiir*afifinal studies program 10319368 10313,041 
Departmental development 1,409,741 1,408,201 

Total permanent^ restricted $ 30369390 $ 29345,010 

(8) Net Assets Released from Restrictions 

Net assets v^ere released from donor restrictions by incurring program related expenses satisfying the 
restricted purposes specified by donors for the years ended December 31,2014 and 2013. 

The Ernest C. and Yvette C. ViUere Chair in Neuroscience - The University of New Orleans - Trust was 
created on March 8, 1991 for the sole benefit of the LSU Board of Supervisors (the "Board of 
Supervisors") acting on behalf of the University of New Orleans. At the time of the gift, the Board of 
Si^rvisors was the governing authority of the University. In 2012, the governing authority was changed 
to the University of Louisiana Board.' The Trust was funded by a $600,000 donation from private 
sources. Pursuant to the Louisiana Board of Regents Support Fund Endowed Chair Program, the private 
funds were supplemented by a $400,000 gift to the Trust 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31. 2014 and 2013 

(8) Net Assets Released from Restrictions (continued) 

The Trust Instrument provides that the fiinds placed in the Trust were to be used to establish and fund a 
chair at the University for the study of the cause and care of retinal degeneration (the "Villere Chair"). 
The chair is currently vacant due to the University's lack of the facilities necessary to perform such 
research. Therefore, the University, with the agreement of the other trustee, has determined that the 
purpose of the trust could best be achieved by transferring the trust funds to die Louisiana State 
University Health Sciences Foundation ("LSUHSC Foundation") for the sole purpose of establishing, 
funding, and administering the Villere Chair at the LSUHC Foundation. 

At the end of 2013, the Trustees were in process of gaining the necessary approval from the University 
of Louisiana Board of Supervisors to proceed with the termination of the Trust and triansferring the net 
assets to the LSUHSC Foundation. At December 31, 2013, the Trust balance of $4,083,652 is reflected 
as a liability in the consolidated financial position. The Trust was transferred in November 2014. 

(9) The Looisiana Endowment Trust Fund for Endowed Chairs and Professorships 

One of the Foundation's primary obj^tives is to raise and manage fimds to provide endowed 
professorships and chairs to the University. The Louisiana Endowment Trust Fund for Endowed Chairs 
and Professorships was created by the Louisiana legislature in 1983 to provide state funds to eligible 
public and private institutions which would be responsible for providing matching fiinds obtained from 
gifts. 

Endowed professorships are established at $100,000 and endowed chairs at $1,000,000, with the Board 
of Regents providing 40% of the funding once the Foundation has acquired 60% of the principal through 
private gifts. 

The University is allowed to ^ply for the 40% match while maintaining the 60% private gift in the 
Foundation. Funds are pooled for investment puq?oses in the Foundation, but the Board of Regents' 
40% niatch is recognized as a liability to the University under the caption "Amounts invested for others." 
The amount invested for others in noncurrent liabilities at December 31, 2014 and 2013, that was 
attributable to the Endowed Chairs and Professorships, was $19,539,925 and $19,214,228. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statments 

December 31,2014 and 2013 

(10) Program Eposes 

Program e;q>eiises during the year ended December 31,2014, were incurred for: 

Program Property Total 
Support Operations Expenses 

Transfers to the Umrorsity and related 
organizations $ 5,968,704 $ 136,796 $ 6,105300 

Interest expense - 9,750 9,750 
Contract services 576,769 69344 646,613 
O&ial functions 335381 891 336372 
Personnel costs 201325 1,071 202396 
Property maintenance and rent 34,663 138,189 172,852 
OfiBce supplies and services 253;?36 27363 281,199 
Professional fees 764,619 13,116 777,735 
Utilities 1343 213311 214,654 
Other miscellaneous expenses 116352 2,771 119,123 

$ 8,253,092 $ 613,002 $ 8,866,094 

Program expense during the year ended December 31,2013, were incurred for: 

Program 
Support 

Property 
Operations 

Total 
Expenses 

Transfers4o the University and related 
organizations $ 6,845,982 $ 156,650 :$ 7,002,632 

Interest expense - 37,112 37,112 
Ckttifract se^es 753371 44.071 798,042 
Official functions 317,645 61,654 379399 
Personnel costs 230,184 222 230,406 
Properly maintenance and rent 37399 47369 84,768 
Office siqrpBes and services 142363 33,899 176362 
Professional fees 607,797 41373 649,770 
Utilities 1,785 174,162 175347 
Transfers of IriBt 2,450391 - 2,450,191 
Othermiscellahebus e^nses 511,800 52,484: 564384 

$ 11,899,017 1 i XA s 
n 

1 

12.548.613 

The co^ of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional 
basis in the Consolidated Statement of.Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have beenlocated; among 
the programs and supporting services benefited. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

(11) Related Party/Affiliate Transactions 

The Foundation administers the financial assets and maintains the financial records of the UNO 
International Alumni Association, the Privateer Athletic Foundation, and other entities affiliated with the 
University. Amounts held in custody for others included in.current liabilities amounted to $692,690 and 
$641,127 at December 31, 2014 and 2013. These amounts represent fimds collected by the Foundation 
on behalf of these affiliates in excess of expenditures made on behalf of these affiliates. 

In the normal course of business, the Foundation reimburses the University for c^tain expenses as well 
as provides certain services to the University. Reimbursements paid to the University included in 
expenses in 2014 and 2013 were $5,693,234 and $7,002,632. At December 31. 2014 and 2013, funds 
due to the University totaled $333,980 and $738,888. 

For the months of January through July 2013, the Foundation received salary support of $546,612 from 
R&T. Effective August 2013, R&T began to incur the salary and benefit expenses directly. 

The R&T Foimdation provides administrative support to the Fotmdation for an annual amount of 
$374,004. The Foundation also recorded $73,397 and $76,248 in subsidized expenses fix)m R&T which 
were passed through to the University in 2014 and.2013. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, funds due 
from R&T totaled $0 and $46,066, and funds due to R&T totaled $5,280 and $186,707. 

During the year ended December 31, 2013 the R&T Foundation contributed property improvements to 
the Nims C^ter Complex totaling $1,542,265, the remainder of the funds are allocs^ to construction 
costs. 

(12) Fair Value Measurements 

The Financial Accounting Standard Board CTASB") authoritative guidance for fair value measurements 
defines ^r value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability 
(an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The guidance also establishes a fair 
value hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs when measuring fair 
value. The asset's or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair v^ue hierarchy is based on 
the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement Valuation techniques used 
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobseryable inputs. The three 
levels of the fair value hieiarchy under the guidance are described below: 

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or 
liabilities in active markets that the Foundation has the ability to access. 

Level 2: Inputs to die valuation methodology include: 
• Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; 
• C^ted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets; 
• Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; 
• Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by 

correlation or other means. 

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the. Level 2 input must be observable for 
substantially the fiill term of the asset or liability. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31,2014 and 2013 

(12) Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the feir value 
measurement 

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. The 
methods described m^ produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value 
or reflective of future fair values. 

Domestic and international fixed income instruments and corporate stocks: Valued at the closing 
price reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded. 

Mutual fimds: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual 
securities are traded or at the net asset value fNAV*) of shares held at year end as applicable. 

REITs: Valued at the fair value of quoted prices for identical securities. 

Oil and gas interests and land: Valued at the relative interest of the Foundation's share by 
independent ^praisals of fair value ^ time of contribution. 

Hedge fimds: Valued at the net asset value C^AV") of shares held at year end. 

Furthermore, while the Foundation believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with 
other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value 
of certain fboancial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date. 

The following table sets forth by level, whhin the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation's investment 
assets at fair value as of December 31, 2014. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at 
December 31,.2014. 

Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total 
Fixed income bonds $ $ 11,080 $ - $ 11,080 
Domestic equity securities 1,463,077 - - 1,463,077 
Internationa! equity 1,529,855 - - 1,529,855 
Mutual funds: 

Small cap 4332,284 - - 4332384 
Mid cap 3,442,521 - - 3,442321 
Large cap 19387,127 - - 19387,127 
International equity 14360,810 - - 14,960,810 
Commodities stocks 585391 - - 585391 
REITS 2392,748 - - 2392^748 
Hedge fund of funds - - 3,889,004 3,889,004 
Domestic fixed income 21,406,767 - - 21,406,767 

Oil and gas interests - - 76343 76343 
Land - - 3312312 3312312 
Total assets at fair value $ 69,400,480 

18-

11,080 $ 7,177,859 $ 76389,419 



UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31,2014 and 2013 

(12) Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

As of December 31,2014, there were no assets measur^ at fair value on a nonrecurring basis. 

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation's investment 
assets at fair value as of December 31, 2013. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at 
December 31,2013. 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Fixed iiKJome bonds $ - $ 9,424,244 $ - $ 9.424,244 
Small cap stocks 2,588,581 - - 2,588,581 
Large cap stocks 8,685,923 - - 8,685,923 
Mutual funds: 

Small cap 7^64,032 - - 7,164,032 
Mid cap 385,701 - - 385,701 
Large cap 7,849,162 - - 7,849,162 
IntematioDal equi^ 8,686,677 - - 8,686,677 
CommoditiBS stocks 2,112,683 - - 2,112,683 
MLPs 3,099,959 - - 3,099,959 
Tac&al 5,830,450 - - 5,830,450 
REITS 1,825,121 - - 1,825,121 
Hedge fund of funds - - 6,029,087 6,029,087 
Domestic fixed income 6,720,607 - - 6,720,607 
Intemationalfixed inccsne 1,043,144 - - 1,043,144 

Intemational stocks 2,303,194 - - 2303.194 
Oil and gas interests - - 75,027 75,027 
Land - - 3,522,481 3322,481 
REITs - 1,000,213 - 1.000313 >x 

As of December 31,2013, there were no assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31.2014 and 2013 

(12) Fair Valne Measurements (continued) 

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Level 3 assets for the year ended 
December 31.2014. 

Descriptbn 
Balance, beginning of year $ 

Purchases/contributions 
Sales 
Unrealized gains (loss) 

Balance, end of year $ 

Oil and gas 
Hedge fund interest 

75,027 
21,136 

6,029,087 $ 
3,800,000 

(6,244,496) 
304.413 

3,889,004 $ 

(19.820) 

76343 $ 

Land 
3,522,481 $ 

(309369) 

Total 
9,626395 
3,821.136 

(6354,465) 
284393 

3312312 $ 7,177,859 

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Level s assets for the year ended 
December 31,2013. 

Description Hedge fund 
Balance, beginning pf year $ 5,104,052 $ 

Purchases/coiilributions 412,859 
Unrealized gains 512,176 

Baknce, end of year $ 6,029,087 $ 

Oil and gas 
interest 

75,027 

Land 

3322,481 

Total 
5,104,052 
4,010367 

512,176 

75,027 $ 3322,481 $ 9,626,595 

The Foundation's investment in the hedge fund of funds at December 31, 2014 and 2013 represents 
.72% and .43% ownership of all ownership interests in the fund. The hedge fund invests in dir^onal, 
relative value, and event-driven hedge fund managed accounts. The fair value of the Investments in this 
class has been estimated using the net asset value per share of the investments. 

The following table represents the Foundation's level 3 financial instruments, the valuation techniques 
used to measure the fair value of those financial instruments, and the significant unobservable ii^uts and 
the ranges of values for those inputs as of December 31,2014. 

Instrument Fair Value Principal Valuation Technique 
Hedge fimd of funds $3,889,004 Independent valuation statements 

from respective hedge funds 
Oil and gas interests 
Land 

$76343 Independent appraisals 
$3,212,512 Independent appraisals 

Unobservable 
Inputs 

Range of 
Significant Input 

Values 
Practical expedient Not applicable 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 

Not ^plicable 
Not applicable 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31,2014 and 2013 

(12) Fair Value Measurements (continued) 

The following table summarizes investments measured at feir value based on net asset value (NAVs) 
per share as of December 31,2014. 

Instrument Fair Value 
Unfunded 

Commitments Redemption Frequency 
Hedge fund of funds $3,889,004 Not applicable Quarterly 

Redemption 
Notice Period 

60d^s 

The following table represents the Foundation's level 3 fin^cial instruments, the valuation techniques 
used to measure the fair value of those fmancial instruments, and die significant unobservable inputs and 
the ranges of values for those inputs as of December 31,2013. 

Instrument Fair Value 
Hedge fimd of funds $6,029,087 

Oil and gas interests $75,027 
Land $3,522,481 

Principal Valuation Technique 
Independent valuation statements 
from respective hedge funds 
independent appraisals 
Independent appraisals 

Unobservable 
Inputs 

Range of 
Significant Input 

Values 
Practical expedient Not applicable 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 

The following table summarizes investments measured at Hair value based on net asset value (NAVs) 
per share as of December 31,2013. 

Instrument Fair Value 
Unfunded 

Commitments Redemption Frequency 
Hedge fund of fimds $6,029,087 Not applicable 

(13) Endowment Net Assets 

Quarterly, with 90% paid no later 
than 30 days after with the remaining 
bdance paid after completion of the 
annual audit of the Maker Fund 

Redemption 
Notice Period 

95 days, pursuant 
to a loc^p 
provision for 12 
months 

In accordance with the requirements established by tiie FASB for endowment funds, the Foundation has 
provided information about the net assets of its endovnnent funds. The Foundation's Board of Directors 
(the Board) is of the belief that they have a strong fiduciary duty to manage the assets of ihe 
Foimdation's endowments in the most prudent marmer possible. The Board recognizes its responsibility 
to fulfill the donor's intent with respect to expenditures from endowments. If this intent is clearly 
expressed by the donor, whether the intent is in a written gift instrument or not, the intent of the donor is 
followed. If the intent is not expressed, tiie Board ensures the assets of the endowment are spent in a 
prudent manner which considers the purpose of the fund, current economic conditions and preservation 
of the fund. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31,2014 and 2013 

(13) Endowment Net Assets (continued) 

In accordance with the Foundation's policy, The Foundation ^nds annually 4% of the latest 12 quarter 
fair market value average for all endowments. 

The date used to determine the fair market value is December 31 of each calendar year. No amounts are 
spent from general endowment funds until the corpus of such endowment reaches $25,000. The Board 
of Regents matched endowments do not receive spending allocations until die Board of Regents matches 
the private donation. 

The goals and objectives of the Foundation's investment policy are to 1) provide investment earnings 
adequate to fulfill the desires of donors as stated in the gift instruments, 2) achieve a total return 
adequate to fimd the spending rate plus corpus-growth to ensure fiiture benefits to later generations, and 
3) invest in a variety of diversified categories so that the diversity of Ae performance characteristics vrill 
reduce the volatility of returns fiom year to year. 

The strategies employed to achieve these objectives for the Board of Regents matching endowment is to 
follow the Board of Regents guidelines on investing the funds. The general endowments follow a 
strategy of guidelines of asset benchmarks and isetting investment guidelines for allowed and prohibited 
investments and transactions. 

The amount invested for others in noncurrent liabilities at December 31, 2014 of $19,539,925 is not 
included in the table below. The composition of endowments by net asset class at December 31,2014 is: 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted Restricted -

-Board Donor 

Permanently 
Restricted -

Donor 
Designated Restricted Restricted Total 

Endowment net assets, 

beginning of year $ 
Investment income 

3,880,519 
41,889 

$ 15,615,354 $ 
959,035 

29,345,010 $ 48,840,883 
1,000,924 

Net appreciatbn (depreciation), 
both realized and unrealized 

Total 
116,176 
158,065 

897,575 
1,856,610 

4,012 
4,012 

1,017,763 
2,018,687 

Contributkms (withdrawals) _ 110,006 920,268 1,030,274 
Subtotal 158,065 1,966,616 924,280 3,048,961 

Program eiq)enses 
Management expenses 

(3,998,488) 
(40,096) 

(1,041,611) 
(653,652) 

- (5,040,099) 
(693,748) 

Endowment net assets, 
end of year $ $ 15,886,707 $ 30,269,290 $ 46,155,997 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31,2014 and 2013 

(13) Endowment Net Assets (continaed) 

The amount invested for others in noncurrent li^ilities at December 31,2013 of $19,214,228 is not 
included in the table below. The composition of the Foundation's endowments by net asset class as of 
December 31,2013 is: 

Temporarily Permanently 
Unrestricted- Restricted - Restricted -

Board Donor Donor 
Designated Restricted Restricted Total 

Endowment net assets 
beginning of year $ 4,682,126 $ 10,837i901 $ 29,037,758 $ 44,557,785 

NIMS balance adjustment - (318^30) - (318,330) 
Investment income 74,520 1,213,642 - 1,?J18,162 
Net ^preciation (depreciation). 

both realized and unrealized 391,425 3,732,675 (67,480) 4,056,620 
Total 465,945 4,627,987 (67,480) 5,026,452 

Contributions (1,000,000) 3,490,498 976,431 3,466,929 
Subtotal (534,055) 8,118,485 908,951 8,493,381 

Program expenses (189^38) (946,869) - (1,136,107) 
Management expenses (78,314) (543,972) - (627,286) 
Other changes - (1.850,191) (601,699) (2,451.890) 

Endowment net assets, 
end of year $ 3,880,519 $ 15,615,354 S 29,345,010 $ 48,840,883 

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds 
may fall below the level the original donated amount, the corpus. In the event an endowment falls below 
its corpus, the Foundation's unrestricted net assets are utilized to restore each endowment to its corpus 
(supplement). As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the total fair market value of those endowments 
under tibeir corpus increased by $78,480 and $367,802, reducing the Foundation's supplement to 
$195,340 and $273,820. 

(14) Concentrations of Risk and Contingencies 

The Foundation has concentrated its credit risk for cash by maintaining deposits in financial institutions 
in New Orleans, Louisiana, which may at times exceed amounts covered by insurance provided by the 
U.S. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). The Institute has not experienced any losses and 
does not believe that significant credit risk exists as a result of this practice. 

The Foundation is involved in certain claims and legal actions arising in the normal course of activities. 
In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse 
effect on the Foundation's financial position. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

(15) Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date that the consolidated financial statements 
were available to be issued, June 26, 2015, and determined that there were no subsequent events 
requiring disclosure. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

ConsolidatiQg Statement of Financial Position 

AsofDecember31.20i4 

VNOPREC UNOFWI UNOFRC 
piimiqatinB 

Entries 
Consoildatcd 

Total 

Cunent assets: 
Gash and cash equivalents 

^Investments 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Unconditional promises to give, net 

Accounts receivable 
Contributions receivable 
Grants receivable 
Deferred charges and prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Noncurreot assets: 
Restrict assete: 

Investments 
Unconditional promises to give, net 

Real estate, net 
Property and equipment, net 
Other noncurreiti assets 

Total noncurreot assets 

Total assets 

638,780 $ 
3,192,585 

1,465,264 
237,212 
753,247 
246,089 
582,003 
39,506 

70,080,088 
116,020^ 

9,440,567 
16,301 

164.063 

33,487 S 

27,889 

61,376 

3,212,512 

79.817,039 3,212.512 _ 

S 86,971.725 S 3,273,888 $ 

30,070 $ 

2,905 

32,975 

61.058 

61,058 

25,243 $ 

170 

25,413 

35.107 

35,107 

94,033 $ 60,520 $ 

(30.964) 

(30,964) 

3,316,746 

(3^12^12) 
(61,058) 
(35.107) 

8,069 

727.580 
3,192,585 

1,465,264 
237,212 
753,247 
246,089 
582.003 
39,506 

7,243.486 

73396,834 
116,020 

9.440367 
16,301 

164,063 

83,133,785 

(22,895) S 90377371 

(continued) 
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Current liabilities: 
Ac0iints payable and acfiu^ ii^iiities 
Other current iiabUities - due to University 
Amounts held in custo(fy for others 

UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Consolidatihg Stateiment of Financial Position 

As of December 31,2014 

PNOF UNOFREC UNOFWI 

Liabnities and Net Assets 

: 2.563.811 $ - $ 22,895 $ 
333,980 
692,690 
179,000 

^imlnfttipg 

(22.895) $ 

I2M 

2,563,811 
333,980 
692.690 
179,000 

Total cuntDt liabilities 3,769.481 22,m (22,895) 3.769.481 

Noncuirent Utilities:' 
Amounts invested forothers 19,539.925 - . - - 19.539,925 
Bonds payable, net bf cuireht portion 188,000 -• -- - 188,000 

Total noncuirent liabilities 19,727,925 19.727.925 . 

Total liabilities 23;497,406 _ 22.895 _ (22,895) 23,497,406 

Net Msets: 
Unmtricted 8.868,568 3,273,888 71,138 60.520 - 12;274,n4 
T^porarily restricted 24,336,461 - - - - 24,336,461 
Permanently restricted 30,269,290 . m 30,269,290 

Total net assets 63.474.319 3J73.888 71.138 60,520 66,879,865 

Total IiabUities and net asseU $ 86,971,725 $ 3.273.888 $• 94i033 $ 60,520 S (22.895) S 90,377,271 

See accomp^ing independmit auditors' report (concluded) 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Consolidatmg Statement of FiDancial Position 

AsofDecember31,2013 

imms. imssa WOFRQ Entries 
ConaoHdated 

Totnl 

Cuireot asMts: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted assets! 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Unconditional promises to give, net 

Accounts receivable 
ContributioQS receivable 
Orants receivable 
Notes receivable 
Deferred charges and prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets: 

Investments 
Unconditional promises to give, net 

Investment in subsidiaries 
Real estate, net 
Property and equipment, net 
Other noncurrent assets 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

4,040,725 S 

1,542,688 
4,083,652 
362,744 
241.748 
565,547 
205.429 
20,743 
41.158 

11,104,434 

70,665,126 
64,750 
1,500 

12,121,223 
38,722 
108,523 

82,999,844 

509,808 $ 500 S 500 S 

509,808 500 500 

3,522,481 47,637 27i390 

(1,500) 

3,522,481 47,637 27.390 iLsool 

4,551,533 

1,542.688 
4,083,652 
362,744 
241,748 
565.547 
205.429 
20,743 
41.158 

11,615,242 

74,262,634 
64,750 

12,121,223 
38,722 

108,523 

86.595.852 

(continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Consolidating Statement of Pinancia] Position 

AsofDecember31.20]3 

ism ]mm£. mom mmQ 
EHmlnatiBg 

Entrieg 
Cynyplldftted 

Total 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 
Amounts held in custody for odters 
Current portion of bonds pay^lc 
Transfcr of Trust 

2^9,536 S 
641,127 
170,000 

4,083,652 

2,229,536 
641,127 
170,000 

4,083,652 

Total current liabilities 7,863,203 7,863003 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Amounts invested for others 
Bonds payable, net of current portion 

19,214,228 
367.000 

- - - - 19014028 
367,000 

Total noociinent liabilities 19,581,228 19481,228 

Total liabilities 27,444.431 _ _ _ 27.444.431 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

12,889,565 
24,425,272 
29.345,010 

4,032,289 48,137 27,890 (1.500) 16,996,381 
24.425072 
29445.010 

Total net assets 66,659,847 4,032,289 48,137 27,890 (1.500) 70,766,663 

Total liabilities and net assets S H104,278 S 4,032,289 S 48,137 S 27,890 $ (1400) S 98011,094 

See accompanying independent auditors' report (concluded) 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Cbosolidatiog Statement of Activities 

For the year ended December 31,2014 

Supporting services 
Dues and subscriptions 
Meetings 
Travel 
Office operations 
Professional services 
Depreciation and amortization 
Impairment loss 
Loss on sale of assets 
Other 

61,127 
32,874 

1.872 
65,505 

686,981 
315,836 

3,542,611 

15.156 
31,982 

Ellminatliitr Consolidated 
UNDP WOFRKC WQrm UNQFRC Entriea Total 

UDTCSlnCtCd fict ftSSCtSi 

Contributions S 1,155,815 S - S % - $ . $ 1,155,815 
Grants 1,064,941 - - - 1,064,941 
Investment income 1,050,745 - - - (702.770) 347,976 
Service fees 869,190 . . . . 869,190 
Other inconie 1,436.873 30,889 42353 2,854 (76,096) 1.436.873 

Total unrestricted revenue and support 
before net assets released from restrictions 5,577,565 30.889 42353 2,854 (778.866) 4,874.795 

Net assets released from restrictions/transfers: 
Net assets released fiom restrictions 4,528,050 - . . - 4.528,050 
Transfers (537,056) - - - - (537,056) 

Total unrestricted revenue and siqrport 9,568,559 30.889 42353 2.854 (778.866) 8.865.789 

Expenses: 
Program support 8,253,092 - - - - 8353.092 
Property operations 613,002 - 49352 77 (4^29) 613,002 

Total program expenses 8.866.094 - 49352 77 (49,429) 8,866.094 

(31.982) 

61,127 
32.874 

1,872 
65,505 

686,981 
315,836 

3,542,611 

15,156 

Total supporting services 4.721.962 31,982 (31.982) 4,721.962 
Total expenses 13,588.056 31,982 49,352 77 (81,411) 13,588,056 
Change in unrestricted net assets (4,019,497) (1,093) (6.999) 2,777 (697,455) (4,722,267) 

(continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Consolidating Statement of Activities 

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets; 
Restricted revenue and support 

Contributions 
Service fees 
Investment income 

Total temporarily restricted revenue end support before net assets 
released from restnctions/traosfers 

Net assete released fit)m restrictions/transfers: 
Net assets released from restrictions 
Transfers 

Change in temp<^arily restricted net assets 

Changes in permanently restricted net assets: 
Contributions 
Investment income Ooss) 
Service fees 
Other income 

Total permanently restricted revenue and support 
before net assets released from transfers 

Net assets released from restrictiODS/trattsfers: 
Net assets released from restrictions 
Transfers 

Change in permanently restricted net assets 

Change in net assets 

Owner eootributions/(withdrawals) 

Net assets, at begiiming of year 

Net assets, at end of year 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

For the year ended December 31,2014 

SMmlflftrtng CoosoUdflted 
UNOF WFREC VNOFWI UNOFRC jm 

2,056,190 . . 2,056.190 
238,266 - - - - 23^66 

•1.76U07 - - . . 1,761,207 

4,055,663 4,055,663 

(4.511.556) (4.511,556) 
367,082 - - - - 367,082 

(88,811) (88,811) 

775,597 775,597 
(11,851) - - - - (Il.Ml) 

6,863 - • - - 6,863 
191 - - - . 191 

770,800 770,800 

(16.494) (16,494) 
169,974 - - - - 169,974 

924,280 924.280 

ai 84,028) (1.093) (6,999) 2,777 (697.455) (3,886,798) 

(757,308) 30,000 29,853 697,455 -
66,658,347 4.032.289 48,137 27,890 . 70.766.663 

63.474.319 $ 3,273,888 $ 71,138 S 60.520 S - $ 66,879.665 

• 

(concluded) 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Consolidating Statement of Activities 

For the year ended December 31,2013 

EHmlnatlnit 

Chan^ in unrestricted net assets: 
Unrestricted revenue and support 

Contributions 
Contribution of property improvement 
Grants 
Investment income 
Service fees 
Service fees - R&T Foundation 
Gain on sale of asset 

Supporting services 
Salaries and beneGts 
Dues and subscriptions 
Me^ngs 
Travel 
OffiM operations 
Professional services 
Depreciation and amortization 
Donation of property 
Other 

Total supporting services 
Total expenses 
Change in unrestricted net assett 

UNOP 

271^ $ 
1.542^65 
U42,013 
1.141,832 

757,905 
546,512 

1.85M94 

UNOPREC UNOFWI UNOFRC 

4,032,289 S 48,137 S 27,890 S (1,500) S 

546612 
40,287 
40.952 
^669 

51,668 
543,415 
364,412 
879,341 
32.983 

_2j502s339_ 
15.050.952 

(^93.835) 4.032.289 48.137 27t890 iLsool 

CfliisoHdated 
Total 

4.378,080 
1.542.265 
1.242.013 
1,141.832 

757,905 
546.612 

1.858,294 

Total unrestricted revenue and stqiport 
before net assets released from restrictions 8J56.618 4.032.289 48.137 27.890 (1.500) 12.463,434 

Net assets released from restriction&^tzansfers: 
Net assets released from restrictions 6,200,699 - - . . . 6,200,699 
Transfers (200) . . . . (200) 

Total unrestricted revenue and support IM
 

; 
1 

4.032.289 48.137 27.890 (1.500) 18,663.933 

Expenses: 
Program operations 11,899,017 - - - - 11,899,017 
Property operations 649.596 . . . . 649,596 

Total program expenses 12,548,613 . . , . 12.548.613 

546,612 
40,287 
40,952 
2,669 

51,668 
543,415 
364,412 
879,341 

32,983 

2.502.339 
15.050.952 

3.612.981 
(continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Consolidating Statement of Activities 

For the year ended December 31.2013 

Changes in temporanly restricted net assets: 
Restricted revenue and support 

Contributions 
Service fees 
Investment oncome 
Other income 

Total temporarily restricted revenue and support before net assets 
released from restrictions/transfers 

Net assets released from restrictions/transfeis: 
Net assets released from restrictions 
Transfers 

Change in temporarily restricted net assets 

Changes in pennBnsntly restricted net assets: 
Contributions 
Investment oncome 

UNOF 

2,737,863 $ 
174,907 

4.786,980 

UNOFWI worse 
Eliminating 

Entriea 

7.705.750 

(6,200,699) 
601,400 

762,831 
18,545 

ConsoHilfltgd 
Total 

2,737,863 
174,907 

4,786,980 
6.000 

(6,200,699) 
601,400 

2,106,451 

762,831 
18,545 

Service fees 7,075 - . - - 7.075 

Total permanently reacted revenue and support 
before net assets released from transfers 788.451 788.451 

Net assets released from transfers 
Transfers feouoo) (601.200) 

Change in permanently restricted net assets 187.251 . 187.251 

Change in net assets 
Net assets, at beginning of year 

1,799.867 
64,859.980 

4.032,289 48,137 27,890 (1.500) 5,906.683 
64.859.980 

Net assets, at end of year S 66.659.847 $ 4.032.289 S 48.137 S 27.890 S (1.500) $ 70.766.663 

See accompanying independent auditors' report (concluded) 
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UNiviERsrrY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Supplemental Schedule 1 - Privateer Athletic Foundation 

Schedule of Revenue, Support, and Expenses 

For the year ended Decanber 31,2014 and 2013 

2014 
Revenue and support 

Program revenues 
Contributioas and bequests 

Total revenue and support 

E?q)enses 
Program support 
General and administrative 

Total expenses 

Excess of revenues over expenses 

2013 

74.658 $ 4,990 
885,037 184,837 
959,695 189,827 

575,289 164,962 
2,500 5,221 

577,789 170,183 

381,906 $ 19,644 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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UNIVERSITV OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Supplemental Schedule 2 - University of New Orleans 
Intanadonal Alumni Association 

Schedule of Revenue, Support, and Expenses 

For the year ended December 31.2014 and 2013 

2014 2013 
Revenue and support 

Program revenues 
UNOF contribution support 
Contributions and bequests 

Total revenue and support 

Expenses 
Program support 
General and administrative 

Total expenses 

Excess of (eiqpenses over reveDues)/revenues over expenses 

141,036 $ 53,666 
213,700 208,472 
64,298 61,231 

419,034 323369 

569,651 260,722 
11,561 -

581,212 260,722 

(162,178) $ 62,647 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Supplemental Schedule 3 - National Collegiate Athletic Association 
Schedule of Revenue, Support, Expenses, and Capitalized Expenditures 

Made to or on Behalf of the University's Intercollegiate Athletics Program 

For the year ended December 31,2014 and 2013 

2014 2013 
Revenue and support 

Contributions, net of management fee 
Endowment spending atloction 

Total revenue and support 

$ 10,075 $ 
176,788 
186,863 

18,516 
191309 
209,725 

Expenses 
Program support 

Total expenses 
2,392,178 
2392,178 

3,670,494 
3,670,494 

Excess of expenses over revenues $__ (2305,315) $ (3.460.769) 

Capitalized e}q)eiuiitures $ - $ -

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 
Supplemental Schedules 

GASB Schedules* 

December 31,2014 

Schedule Schedule Tide Page Number 
1 Statement of Net PositioD 39 
2 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Quioge in Net Position 40 
3 Simplified Statement of Activities 41 
4 Statement of Cash Flows 42-43 
5 Note A-15 Discretely Presented Component Units 44 
6 Note C.l Deposits with Financial Institutions 45 
7 Note £ Capital Assets 46 
8 Note I Long Term liabilities 47 
9 Note N Related Party Transactions 48 
10 Schedule 1-A Schedule of Bonds Payable 49 
11 Schedule 2-A Schedule of Long Term Debt Amortization 50 
12 Schedule 4 S^edule of Expoises 51 
13 Schedule 5 Impairment of Capital Assets 52 

*GASB schedules in fonnat prescribed by the Foundatioa 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA SYSTEM 
STATEMENT OF NET POSTTION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Univerafty-Total UNO Fpqndadon *EUmiiiatioiis GASB-Total 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ S 2,192,844 $ - $ 2.192.844 
Investments 3,192,585 - 3,192385 
Defisned ontflow of resources - - -
RcceivBfales, net 1,581,339 - 1381339 
Pledgnreceiv^Ie 237,212 - 237312 
Due fiom other campuses - • -
Due fioffl State Treasury - - -
Due from Federal Government - - -
Invenmnes - - -
Deferred charges and prepaid expenses 39,506 - 393O6 
Notes receivable - - -

Total current assets 7,243,486 - 7343.486 

Nonaimnl Assets 

Investments _ 73,396.834 . 73396.834 
Pledges receivable - 116,020 - 116,020 
Capital assets, net . 9,456.868 - 9,456368 
Other none orrent assets - 164,063 - 164,063 

Total noncniient assets - 83,133,785 - 83,133,785 
Total assets S S 90377,271 S - s 90377371 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
Other deferred outflows . - - -

Total deferred outflows . . - . 
LXABUjrriES 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable aird accrued liabilities $ % 2358331 $ - S 2358331 
DuetoaflUiates - 339360 - 339360 
Due to other campuses - - - -
Due to State Treasury . - - -
Due to Federal Government - - - -
Deferred revenues - - - • 
Amounts held in custody for othen . 692,690 692,690 

Current portion of Noncunent Liabilities 
Bottds payable - 179.000 179.000 
OthocuTTent labilities - - -

Total cmrent liabilities - 3,769.481 3,769,481 
Long-tenn Portkm of Noncurrent Liabilities 

Bonds payable . 188,000 188,000 
Amounts held in custody for others 1933932s 19,539,925 

Total noncurrent liabilities _ 19,727,925 19,727,925 
Total liabilities 23.497.406 23,497,406 

DEFERRED INFLOWS 
Other de£ared inflows - . -

Total defared inflows - - -
NET ASSCTS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - 9,089.868 9,089,868 
Restricted for 

- 30369390 30369390 
Expendable - 24336.461 24336.461 

Unrestricted - 3,184346 3,184346 
Total Net Assets - 66,879.865 66.879,865 
Total LfabiUties and net assets $ $ 90377371 s s 90377371 

Note: Blank Una deUbeiateJy left in document 
See accompatving mdependent auditors' nport 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA SYSTEM 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

VOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2015 

UNO Foondation *Eliminatioiis GASB-Total 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Student tuition and fpg; $ S $ 
*Less scholarship allowances . -

Net student tuition and fees - .. 
Gifts received by the foundations 3,987.602 3,987,602 
Endowment Income (cpmimnent units only) - -
Federal qipropriations - -
Federal grants and contracts 1,064,941 1.064>H 

diid loo&l 30^ cofltfficts - -
Nongovemmental giants and contracts - -
Other operating revenues 2,551,383 2.55U83 

Total operatittg revenues 7.603,926 7.603,926 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Educational and general 

Depreciation 315,836 315.836 
Other operating expenses 3,990,842 3.990.842 

Total opcratif^ apenses 4.306,678 4.306,678 
OpcratlDg income 3.297.248 3,297,248 

NONOPERATING REVENUES AND (EXPENSES) 
Net investment income 2,097,332 2,097,332 
Interest expense (45,533) (45,533) 
Impairment loss (3.542.611) (3.542.611) 
Payments to or on behalf of the university (5.693,234) (5,693,234) 

' Net nonopeialmg expenses (7.184.046) (7.184.046) 
Loss before other revenues, expenses. 
gains, and losses (3.886.798) (3,886.798) 

Trans&r (to)/from other system institution 
Increase (decrease) in net assets (3.886,798) (3.886.798) 

Net assets at begiiming of year 70.766,663 70.766,663 
Net assets at end of year. $ 66.879,865 S - $ 66,879.865 

Note: Blank lines deliberately left in document 
See accompanying indqmdent auditors' report. 

*Ent^ eliminations and allowances as a negative number. 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA SYSTEM 
SIMPLIFIED STATEMENT OF ACnVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2019 

Program Revenues (•) 
Eiroenses 

Charges for 
Services 

College or University 

Component Units 

* Eliminations 

Combined Total 

(10,045,445) 

(10.045.445) 

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

7,603,926 

7.603.926 

Capital 
Grai^and 

Contributioas 

General revenues: 
State appropriations 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 

Special items 
Extraordinary item - loss on impairment of capital assets 
Transfers 

Total general revenues, special items, and transfers 
Change in net assets 

Net ass^ - beginning 
Net assets - ending 

* Enter in spreadsheet as a negative number. 
Note: Blank lines deliberately left in documeiit. 
See accompanying independent auditors' report 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 
Changes in 
Net. 

.SdiLsisi 

Component 
Units 

2,097,332 

(-) 
* Eliminations 

(3.542.611) 

(1.445.279T 
Q.886.798) 
70.766.663 

$ 66.879.865 $• 

Combined 
Total 

2,097.332 

(3.542.611) 

(1.445,279" 
(3.886,798) 
70.766,663 

S 66,879,865 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA SYSTEM 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Studoit toitton and Uses. 
Federal ai^priaticms 
Grants and contracts 
Payments for employee compeosation 
Payments fi)r benefits 
Payments fiir utilities 
Payments for supplies and services 
Foments for sdiolarships and fellowships 
Loans to 
Collection of loans to students 
Other receipts 

Net cash used by operating activities 

Cash flows lh>m non-capital financing activities 
State q^iropriations 
Transfer to/from other system institutums 
Gifts and grants fin otiur than capital purposes 
TOPS receipts 
TOTS disbursements 
F^dArecei^ 
FEMA disbursements 
Loan disbursemoits 
ARRA receipts 
Other rece^ ̂ yments) 

Net cash provided by nooc^tal financing sources 

Cash flows from capital financing activities 
Proceeds frmn capital debt 
Collections of contribntions restricted for Ibngrtenn purposes 
Rep^menl of bonds p^ble and capital lease obligation 
Proceeds firom sale of capital assets 
Interest paid on capital debt and leases 
£)eposit with trustees 

Net cash provided by cqiital financing activities 

Cash flpyra from Investing activities 
Cqntaiized costs of improvements to real estate, property, and equipme 
Sales ofinvcstmentsfin-otiiers-net 
Purchases of investments - net 
Change in amounts invested for others - DoncuiTent, net 

Net cash used by, investing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

f!agh wild roA equivalents at b^pming of the year 

Cash and ca^ equivalents at the end of the year 

688367 

209,142 
(10390,841) 

3335,044 
i6358^ 

3,987,601 

3387,601 

396,705 
(170,000) 

(45.533) 

181,172 

(1,153.140) 
2,899333 

(3,757355) 
(2.011.862) 

(3301377) 

6,094321 

2,192,844 
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UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA SYSTEM 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Recoiciliation of Net Operating Expenses to 
Net Ctsk Used by OperitiBg Activftics 

Operating loss 
Ac^ustmcnts to reconcile lUt loss to net cash 

used by operating activities: 
Depreciatkn expense 
Less Don operating revenues 
Add in interest expense 
Loss on asset disposal 
Realized gain on investments, net 
Unreaiized loss (m investments, net 
Restricted long term cootributioiis pledged 
Recovery of bad debt expense 
Cban^ in assets and liabilities: 

Increase in accounts receivable, net 
Increase in other assets 
Increase in accounts payaUe A accrued liabilities 

Net cash used by operating activities: 

Recondliatioii of Cash & Cash Equivalents to the SNA 

(3.S86,79«) 

315,836 
(3,987,601) 

45.533 
3.542.611 

(5,289379) 
4.147,012 
(342322) 

20,079 

(547,878) 
(56.111) 
(19.070) 

(6.058388) 

Cash and equivalents classified as current assets $ 2,192,844 
Cash and cash equivalents classified as noncurreot assets -

Total cash and cash equivalents S 2,192,844 

Note: Blank lines ddiberatdy left in documeid. 
See accompanying independent aDditMS* rqwct 
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Note A. 15 Discfetdy Presented Component tftnls FYBJune30,2015 

Description: 

iTheUmver 
lumver^i 
|The Uinversily of New Orleans Fonndalion is a legally separate, tax-eaaq)! organizaticn suppoiUiig the 

rofNmOdeans. 

The Uaiveiaily of New CMeans Foundation is a umjaofU organization that iqroits under Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FAlffl) standaida, indudtog FASB Accounting Standards Codifica^n § 95^N<a'for'Pnfit 
Entities. As such, certain tevenue recognitton aiteria and presentation features are diflfetcnt from GASB ' 
revenue rccogrndon cntcna and prescnlalian features ^^th the exception of messaiy presentation 
Bf^ustnuals, no modifetiona been made ,to tiie Foundation's financtal iofinmatioo in the Ihiiveisity's 
financial report fin these difEbrenees. 

Daring the year ended Decemba 31.2014, the Ihuversity ofNew Orleans Foundation made distributions of 
$5,693,234 to or on behalf of tfie Uruveisily of Odeans fiir both lesbicted and umestricted puiposes. 

Complete financial statements fin the Univeisity ofNew Orleans Researdi and Technology Foundation can be obtained fipm: 

2000 Lakeshore Drive, New Orleans, Lomaiana 7D148 

See accompaiiying independent auditors^ repoit 
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NoteC-1 DetaU of Cash 
University of New Orleans Foundation 

June 30,2015 

Book balance 
Petty cash 
Demand deposits 
Money market funds 
Short-term investments 

526,772 
200,808 

1,465,264 

Bank balance 

543,584 
200.808 

1,465,264 

Total-UNO Foundation 2,192,844 2,209,656 

See accompmying independent auditors' report 
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Balance 
12/31^013 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Land 

Non-depreciable land improvements 
Non-deprMlable easements 
Capitalized collections 
Livestock 
Software-development In progress 
Constiuctipn in progress 3323,788 

Other capital assets 
Buildings 
** Less accumulated depreciation 

Total buildings 

Equipment 
Furniture 
** Less accumulated depreciation 

Total equipment 
Total other capital assets 

Capital Asset Summary: 
Capital assets not being depreciated 
Other capital assets, book value 

Total cost of capita] assets 
Less accumulated depreciation/amortization 

Capital assets, net 

$ 10302,778 
(2,672,779) 
7329,999 

30344 
356,008 

(347,830) 

S 4,591,224 
10389.330 
15,180,554 
(3,020,609) 

S 12,159,945 

Note E. UNO Foundation - Discrete 
(schedule includes coital leases) 

Prior Period 
Adjustments 

$ 1367,436 $ 

Total capital assets not being depreciated ^ 

Restated Balance 
12/31/2013 

$ 1367.436 

Additions ^Transfers 

3323,788 

325,464 
(325,464) 

11^ 

$ 10302.778 
(^672,™) 
7329.999 

356,008 
30.544 

(347,830) 

1,153,140 
S 1,153,140 

(291.186) 
(291,186) 

<22>421) 

S 4.591324 
10,589330 
15,180,554 
(3.020.609) 

$ 12.159.945 

,$ 1,153,140 

1,153,140 

omn 
S 839333 

WHO? 
2m. 

36,110 

36,110 

$ (36,110) 
36,110 

* Should be used only for those completed projects coming out of constructiott-in-progress to assets. 
* * Enter a negative number with the exception of accumulated depreciation in the retirement and prior period adjustment column. 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 

••Retirements 

$ (4,503,191) 
1,109.717 

(3,393,474) 

$ (3.393,474) 

$ (149,136) 
(4303.191) 
(4.652,327) 
1,109.717 

Balance 
12/31/2014 

$ (149.136) $ 1.118,300 

4,440,818 
$ (149,136) $ 5,559,118 

$ 5,735,697 
(1,854,248) 
3,881.449 

356,008 
30,544 

(370^51) 
16,301 

S 3,897,750 

$ 5359,118 
6.122.249 

11,681,367 
(2,224.499) 

$ (3342.610) $ 9.456.868 
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NoteL Long Term UahiUtii 

CompoBcnt Units Balance 
Jane 30.2014 Adjaitments 

Jane 30.2014 
(Restated) Addltloiu Redoctioiu 

June 30. 
2015 

dae within 
one year 

Notes & bonds payable: 
Notes payable 
Bonds p^able 

Total bonds and notes payable 
Other llabllldea: 

Compensated absences payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Claims and litigation p^able 
Pollution remediation obligatioos 
Amoimts held in custody 
Contracts payable 
Reimbursement contracts payable 
OPEB payable 
Other noncurrent liabilities 
Total other liabilities 

Total long-term liabilities 

S37.000 
S37.000 

19,214.228 

19.751 751.228 $ 

537.000 
537.000 

19.214.228 

19.751.228 $ 

325.697 

325.697 $ 

170,000 
170.000 

170.000 $ 

367,000 
367.000 

19.539.925 

179,000 
179.000 

179.000 

Combined Total 
Balance 

June 30,2014 
(Restated) Adjustments 

Balance 
June 30.2014 

(Restated) Additions Reductions 

Balance at 
June 30, 

2015 

Amounts 
dne within 
one year 

Notes & bonds (myable: 
Notes payable 
Bonds payable 

Total bonds and notes payable 
Other UabDltles: 

Compensated absences payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Claims and litigation payable 
Pollution remediation obligations 
Amounts held in custody 
Contracts payable 
Reimbursement Contracts Payable 
OPEB payable 
Other noncurrent liabilities 
Total other liabilities 

Total long-tenn liabiliti^ 

537.000 
537.000 

19.214.228 

19.751.228 $ 

537.000 
537.000 

19.214.228 

19.751.228 $ 

325,697 

325,697 $ 

170,000 
170.000 

170.000 

367.000 
367.000 

19.539.925 

19,906,925 $ 

179,000 
179.000 

179,000 

Note: Blank lines deliberately left in document 
See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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Note N. Related Party TraosactlonB 

List all related party transactibas below. Amounts (Due to)/ Due from 
Dollar amount that resulted from related 

Name of Individual Describe Related Party Transaction of Transaction party transaction 
1 University-affiliated entities (UNO Intemational Alumni Foundation collects funds on behalf of these affiliates in 

Association, the Privateer Athletic Foundation) excess of expenditures made on behalf of these affiliates j . j (692,690) 
2 University of New Orleans The Foundation reimburses the University for certain expenses 

as well as provides certain services to the University 
5,693,234 (333,980) 

3 UNO Research and Technology Foundation (R&T) R&T provides annual administrative siq)port to the Foundation 
374.004 (5.280) 

4 UNO Research and Technology Foundation (R&T) Subsidized expenses received from R&T throu^UNOF 73,397 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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University of Louisiana System 
University of New Orieans-CU 

SCHEDULE 1-A 
SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE 

6/30/2015*** 

issue 

Principal 
of Outstanding (Redeemed) 

Issue Original Issue June 30,2014 Issued 

Principal 
Outstanding 

June 30,2015 
M^urities Litest 

Rates 

Intereti 
Oi^tanding 

June 30.2015 

University of New Orleans 
UNO Fpundarion 
Filin'Stiidio Bonds 8/01/2001 2,000,000 537,000 (170,000) $ 367^000 2016 2.09% 11,616 

Total 537,000 (170,000) $ 367^000 S 11,616 

UNO Foundation fiscal yew ended DeccmberJ 1,2014 

Note: Blank lines deliberately left in document 
See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
UNIVERSTIY OF NEW ORLEANS 

UNO Foundation ! 
SCHEDULE 2-A 

SCHEDULE OF LONG TERM DEBT AMORTIZATION | 

For the Year Ended June 30.2015 | 

Principal Interest Amortization 
2016 $ 179,000 $ 7,681 ^ 
2017 188,000 3,935 
2018 ^ 
2019 -
2(K20 ^ ^ ^ 
2021 • 
2022 ^ ^ ^ 
2023 ^ 
2024 ^ ^ 
2025 ^ ^ ^ 
2026 ^ ^ ^ 
2027 ^ ^ 
2028 ^ I 
2029 ^ ^ ^ i 
2030 j 
.2031 ^ ^ - .i 
2032 ^ ^ - ! 
2033 ^ ^ I 
2034 ^ ^ I 
2035 ^ ^ I 
2036 ^ ^ 
2037 • 
2038 ^ ^ ^ 
2039 ^ -
2040 

Unamortized 
Premium/Discount 

$ 367,000 $ 11,616 
Note: Blank lines deliberately left in document 
See accompanying independent auditors' report, 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA SYSTEM 

SCHEDULE4 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES BY UNIVERSny 

For the Year Ended June 30.2015 

Name of individual univeisity Operating Component 
and agency no.: Expenses Units Eliminations Total 

UNO Foundation ^ $ (4306.678) ^ $ (4.306,678) 

The Total Expenses" should agree to the "Combined Total" expenses shown in the Stmt of Activities. 

See accompanying independent auditors' report 
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UNOP 

Typeof Assete 

Amount of 
ImpaimieDl Loss 
before Issumce 

Recevery 

^,3^473. 

Land 

Movoablo property 

Infrastructure 

149.136 

of 

fog. fl)phytical damage) 

Appraisal edjuBmorn . 

STATE OP LOinSIANA 
rNIVEBSITY OF LOUISIANA SYCTBM 

SCHEDULES 
SCHTOULE OP IMPAIRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS 

For the Yw Ended June 30.2015 

Peaaanernlmpmimems Realized m FY 14^15 

Net 
ImpaimieBi 

Loss per Recovery in 
frssamePY 

Ftnandal 
Statement 

Clssnfication 

Reason for 

(e.B.hiimcaae) 

3.393.475 Impaiimeiit low 

149.136 

Appraiaal adjustment 

Appraisal ediuttmeit 

Note: Blank lines deliberately left in dnnnent, 
See accompariyny nklependent auditors' report. 
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INDEPEW)ENT AUDrrORS* REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING ANB ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASRD ON 

AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFOIUVIED JN ACCORDANCE Wini 
GOYBRJmEmAimiTmQSTAmASJ^ 

r 
i 
1 

To the Board of Directois 
University of New Orlc^ Foundation [ 
New Orleans^ Louisiaxia 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditiiig standards generally accepted in die United States of [ 
America and the standards applic^le to financial audits contamed in Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptrollm' Oeneral, of file Umted States, the financial statements of die University of New Orleans 
Foimdation (a nonprofit organization) (die FounMon), which comprise the statement of financial posftions 
as of Decmnber31,2014, and the relat^ statemeats of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and 
the reljded notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 26,2015. 

Internal Contml nvftrThianrial Rjeporting 
! 

In plannmg and perfotming our audit of the financial statements, wo considered the Foimdalion's internal | 
Control over j&iancial repor&ig Ootomal control) to detemuhe the audit procedures that are apinopriate in the ; 
circumstances for die purpose of expressing our opinion on die financial statements, but not fin the ptirposeof 
expressing an opinion on the efiEectiveness of Ae Foundation's internal coiltroL Accordingly, We do not 
express anxipinion ondieeftectiveness of die Foundation's internal control 

T 

A. d^aiericy in irdemal tantrol exists when die design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, iii the normal tourse of performing teeir assigned fimcfions, to prevent, or detect and correct, ! 
nusstateinmite on a timely basis. A TRdfenn/weoftnefs is a deficiency, or cpmbination of deficieiicies, in { 
intcnial control such that dier& is a reasoilable possibility diat a material misstatement of the Foundation's 
finandal statmnents wdl not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a, deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enou]^ to merit attention by those charged widi governance. j: 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in die first paragr^h of tins 
section and was not designed to identity dl deficiencies in internal control that mi^ be rmdmal weakness^ 
or significant^ deficiencies. Given these limitatiptis, dUririg pur audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
intemaLl control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material Weakn^ses may exist that 
have not been Identified. 

3pth Floor - Energy Centre • 1100 Poydras Street • New Orleans, LA 70163-3000 • Tel: 800,2017332 
OneGalieria Blvd, Suite 2100 • Metairie, LA 70001 • Tel: 504.837.5990 • • Fax; 504.834.3609 



and Other Matters 

As of obtaiiung re^pnable dssnfance about whether the Fouhdalion's financial statements are fiee Of 
material jmisstaterne^t, we perfoimed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, icgulatioos, 
contracts, aiid grant agreenuonts, noncompliance with \>^ch could have a direct and material effect on the 
detemunation of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with thoCe 
provisions was liot an objective of our audit, and according, we do not e^^ress such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or oS^ mattem that are reqiured to be reported under 
Goye:rnmentAii£Uting Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of ffiis report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal cpntrol and compliance and 
tesidts of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on tiie effectivehess of the organization's internal 

control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perfonned in accordance with 
Government AudUing Standards in considering the oigani^tioti^s Lot^nal control and compliance. 
Accordingly) this communication is not sutable for ai^ other purpose. 

June 26,2015 
Metaine, Lotiisfona 
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latfependent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Racli Major Program and on Internal Control Over 
Compliance Required by OMB Circnlar A-133 

To the Board of Diiectms 
Univetsity of New Orleans Fonndadon 
New Ori^ns, Louisiana 

We have audited die conqtliance of University of New Orieans Foimdation (the Foundation) with the types of 
compliance requiremraits described in the OMB Circular A^J33 Corr^liance Stq>plemeni that could have a 
direct and material effect on its major federal program for the year ended December 31, 2014. The 
Foundation's nsqor federal program is identified in the Summary of hidepeiident Auditors* results section of 
theacconqianymg Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, 

Management's Mespqnsibniiy 

Management is responsible for cqnqiliance with the lequuements of laws, i^uiations, conttacts, and grants 
^licable to its programs. 

Audifors' Responsibility 

Otir le^nsibility is to mqnoss an opmion on compliance for the Foundatibn's major federal program based 
on our audit of the types of con^liance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
conqiiiance in accordance with audting standards generally accepted in. the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial au^ contained in Government Auditing Siamiards^ issued by the 
CompfroUec General of the IMted States; and 0MB Circular A^I33, Audits of States, Local Govermnents 
and Non-profit Organizations. Those standards and 0MB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wbedier noncompliance With the types of coni^liance 
lequirerDentB referred to ahpVe feat could have a direct and material e^ct on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes^ eyaminingy on a test basis, evidence about the Foundafion's coirq>lia^ with 
feose requiiementa and p^orming such other procedures as we considered necessary in the eircmnstaoces. 

We believe feat our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance far fee major federal 
|m>gmnL However,: oUr audit does not provide a legal determination of fee Foundation'B Conplianpe. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Progrcm 

In Our o^feiion, fee Foundatipn conplied, all material respects, wife the types of conpliance lequirements 
r^crred to above feat could have a direct and matKial effect on its in^or feiral program for fee year ended 
December 31,2014. 

30 th Floor-Energy Centre • 1100 Ppydras Street • New Orleans, LA 70163-30QO • Tel: 800.201.7332 
One Gaileria Blvd., Suite 2100 • Metairie, lA 70001 Tel; 504.837.5990 • Fax: 504.834.3609 



Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Managem^t of the Fdtmdatidn is xti^nSibld for establishiiig md maintaining effisctive internal control over 
compliance ^th the types of coicpliance requhements lefiscred h> above. In planning and peiforming our 
audit, we coMidered tt»e foundation^ mteniai control over compliance with the types of requirements that 
could have a direct and material efE^t on a major ii^eml program to determine the auditing procedures that 
are ^ropriate in the circumstances for the pnrpose of expressing an r^inion on compliance for each major 
federal progtam and to test and report on internal Control over conqiUance in accordance with 0MB Circular 
A-133, but not for the purpose of expressu^ an opinion on the effectiveness of infeinal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation's intemal 
control over conq>liance. 

A in irOemdl antral over cQmplUmcfi exists when the design or operatioh of a control OVCT 
compliance does not allow management or en^loyees, in the normal course of performing thdr assigned 
funcdoiis, to prevent; or detect and cprtect, noheompliaace with a of con^liance requirement of a federal 
program on a timely basis. A materiM -wadcness in intemal control over compliance is a defidency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over conq>liance, such that tfa^ is a reasonable possibility 
that a material noncompliance with a of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
piev^ted, or detected and ccirected, on a timely basis. A significant d^iency in int&nal control over 
compliance is a deficioicy, or a combination of deficiencies, in mtemal control over compliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal pirogram that is less severe than a material weakness in intemal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attendon by fiiose charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
pamgttph of this section and was not designed to identity dl deficiencies in inteW control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses deficiencies or significant d^ciencies. We did not ident^ any 
deficiencies in internal conlrt)! over compliance that We cOnsid^ to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not beenideatified 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to desoibe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over Cottpliance and the results of that testing based on the requirranents of 0MB Circular A-
133. Accordingly^ this ifport is not suhable for any other purpose.; 



Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the consolidated financial st^ments of Foundation as of and for the year ended 
pecember 31,2014, and have issued our reppitthereou dat^ June 26,2015. Gur audit was performed for the 
pvtrposG of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of 
e?q>enditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular 
A-133, and is not a retpiired part of the financi4 st^emenfe Such infonnation is fiie responsibility of 
management and was derived fiW and related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the j5nancial stat^entS. The infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied-in the 
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including compaiing and reconciling such 
information directly to die. underlying accounting and other records used to pr^are the financial statements or 
to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of AmencaL hi our opinion, the sdiedule of expenditures of federal 
awards is fisur^ stated in all material respects m relation to fiie financial statements taken as a whole. 

June 26,2015 
Metaiiie, Louisiana 



mjymsiTY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federad Awards 

For the year ended December 31,2014 

U.S. Departnojent of Commerce 

Direct Awards 
Economic Adjustment Assistance -

Film Ihoduction Facilities Ejipansiou 

Total U.S. Department of Commerce 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Federal CFDA 
or Other Number 

Pass-Hirougji Fed^ 
Entity's Number Expenditures 

11307 N/A $ 1,064^1 

1,064,941 

$ 1,064,941 

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 



tJNiVERsrry OF NEW ORLEANS FGTJNPATION 

Notes to Schedule o£B}q>eDxKturOs of Fedefal Awards 

December 31.2014 

(1) Basis of Pi-esentotion 

TTbe {teoon^anying Schedule of Expenditures of Fedend (the Schedule) includes the. federal 
grant activi^ Of the Universi^ of New Orleans Foundation (the Foundation) under programs of the 
federal govenunent for the year ended December 31, 2014. The infonnadon in this Schedule is 
presented iii accordance wi^ the requirements of 0MB Circular A-133. Audits of States, Local' 
Goventmerits, and Non-Profit Organizations, Because the Schedule presets only a selwted portion of 
fee operations of fee Foundation, it is not intended to and does hot present the financial position, 
changes in net. assets, or cash flows of fee Foundation. 

(2) Summary of SignijBcant Accounting Policies 

Expenditure reported on the Schedule are reported on fee accrual badis of accomhing. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in 0MB Circular A'-122, Cost 
Princ^les for Non-ProJU Organizations^ \feeiein certain of Oqpenditures ate not allowable or are 
limited as to renhbursetnenL Therefore, some amounts presented in tiiiis schedule may diflet horn, 
amounts presented, or used in fee preparation of, fee basic fesaiicial statements. 

(3) Sub-recipients 

During fee year ended December 31, 2014, federal expenditures presented in fee Schedule were 
fesbursed to various sub-recipients as follows; 

CFDA Number Program Name Amount Provided to SufKrecipients 

11.307 Economic Adjustoent Assistance $1,064,941 

(4) RelationsMp to Eedtral Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the Schedule agree with fee amounts reported in the related federal fenancial 
reports, exc^tfer fee amounts in repoits submitted as of a date subsequent to December 3 L 2014. 



UNIVERSITy OF NEW OR]L£ANS FOUNDAHON 

Scljedule of Findings Questioned Costs 
Simonary of the Auditors' Results 

For the Year Sided December 31,2014 

SCHEDULE I ̂  Siunmary of the Independent Auditors' Results 

1. IVpe of report issued on die financial statements. ITnmodifled OpinSnn 

2. Did. the audit disclose any material weaknesses in internal control over firuincial reporting? ̂  

3. Did the audit disclose any significant deficiencies in internal conlioi over financial reporting? No 

4. Did die audit disclose aiqr noncon^liance which is material to. the financial statements of the 
organization? ̂  

5. Did the audit disclose any material weaknesses In internal control over major Fedc^ programs? No 

6. Did die audit disclose ai^ significant deficiencies in internal control over m^or programs? 

I. Type of teport issued, on Coicqiliance for major programs. Unmodified 

8. Did the audit disclose any audit findings ^ch the indepradent auditor is required fo r^ort under 
0MB CirmilarA-133. Section 510(a)? No 

9. The following is an idmtification of major prograxns: 

- Name of 
CFDA Number FederalPrnfrram 

11.307 Economic Adjustment Assistance 

10. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B Programs, as described in 0MB 
CirciilarA-133. Section SaOfbVwafi S300.00Q. 

II. Did the auditee qualify as a low risk audhee under OMR Circular A-133, Section 5307 YM, 



UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS FOUNDATION 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Suminaxy of the Independent Auditois* Results 

For the Year Ended December 31,2014 

SCHEDULE n - Financial Statement Findings 

None noted. 

SCHEDULE HI - Federal Awards Findings 

None noted. 

?/• 

It 

L 



UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORIGANS FOUNDATION 

Schedule of Prior Year Hndings ̂  Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended December 31,2014 

None noted. 
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